
Personals.

Dr. Ton Eycli has imoved to Il College Street.

Dr. ). H. iutehison has removed fromîi Ingersol to Pt.
rowa n.

Dr. E. D. Carder bas commnenced practice in VanouvOr,
B. C.

Dr. Thos. Futcher, of Baltimore, visited Toronto about the
middle of Julv.

Dr. W. P. Caven is spending a two nmonths' holiday on his
farmn near St. Mary's.

Dr. Wm. J. Brown, of Lindsay, was married to Miss
Touchbourne, July loth.

Dr. Francis J. Shepherd lias been elecied President of the
Montreal Art Association.

Dr. G. A. Rielhardson, of Toronto. went to Muskoka for a
month's hoiday, July 20th.

Dr. Wm. Nixon, of Westaskawin, Alta., was married to Miss
Bi-uff, of Toronto, June 1:2thî.

Dr. Frederick C. food, of Toronto, started on a trip to the
Eastern P-ov-inîces, July 15th.

Dr. Fred W. Marlowe, of Toronto, was miarried to Miss
Walton, of Thorold, July i3th.

Dir. E, Bjerbert Adams, of Toronto, returned to bis home
after a visit to Japan, July St.

Dr. A. W. Mayberry, of Toronto, has rmove f 3rom 253
Spadina Ave. to 5(39 Spadina Ave.

Dr. D. M. Anderson, of Toronto w-as married to Miss Ger-
trude Bell, of Washington, D.C., June loth.

Dr. G. Ste-ling Ryerson is spending a portion of the sumi-
mer at his summer residence, Stu-geon Point.

Di-. V. C. Thorn was narried to Miss Clare McCullough,
daugliter of Dr. J. McCullough, J l ith, 1906).

Dr. T. S. Sproule, M.P., of M[arkdale, Supreme Grand Mas-
te- of the Grand Orange Lodge of British America. w-as eleet-
ed President of tHe 1îimperial Grand Orange Council of the
World at the rceont meeting in To-ronto, July 18th.


